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        28 October 1999 
 
TO:  Members, University Senate 
 
FROM:  University Senate Council 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM:  University Senate Meeting, Monday, November 8, 

3:00 p.m. in the W.T. Young Library Auditorium.  Proposed Changes 
in College of Dentistry Calendar, second-year  

 

 
 
Background:  At the request of the Faculty Council of the College of Dentistry, and 
upon approval by the Senate Council, a change in the academic calendar of the 
College of Dentistry is proposed. 
 
Proposed:  Second-year dental students are currently scheduled to end their 
academic year for Fall 1999-Spring 2000 on July 21, 2000.  Based on a 
miscalculation of weeks within the 1999-2000 academic year, the second-year 
dental students are scheduled to meet for 48 weeks when, according to the 
College bylaws,  they should meet for 47 weeks.    In order to adhere to the 
College’s bylaws, a new ending date for second-year dental students is proposed:  
July 14, 2000. 

 
 
Proposed Implementation:  Upon passage 
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